



PERRANARWORTHAL PARISH COUNCIL

PARISH CLERK: Mrs Anna Pentecost
perranpc@btinternet.com

38 Westmoor Crescent
Perranwell Station
Truro.
TR3 7JU
01872 865172

Dear Members of the Public

The next meeting of the Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 25th February 2015 at 7.30 P.M. with public participation starting at 7.15

AGENDA

1. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
2. **POLICE REPORT**
3. **DECLARATION OF MEMBER'S INTERESTS/DISPENSATION APPLICATIONS**
4. **TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES of the Council Meeting held on 28th January 2015,**
5. **MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES**
6. **UPDATE FROM CORNWALL COUNCIL WARD MEMBER**
To receive an update from Councillor Williams and to resolve any queries regarding Cornwall Council business affecting the Parish
7. **PLANNING**
 - a. Perran Foundry update - to hear latest developments
 - b. PLANNING APPLICATIONS
The following applications have been received
PA15/00742 Toll House, Rose Cottage, Tarrandean Lane, Perranwell Station
Removal of up and over garage door on rear elevation of former Toll house. Replacement with glazed screen and access door.
PA15/00632 Carnon Villa, Old Carnon Hill, Perranwell Station
Removal of unstable cob cottage and replace with dwelling approved under PA14/08644
 - c. DECISION NOTICES
The following applications have been approved by Cornwall Council:
PA15/00350 Chyvoque Farm, Chyvoque Lane
Removal of a rooflight and addition of a new dormer window
 - d. ANY OTHER PLANNING MATTERS
8. **AGE CONCERN/RUTH COLLINS LEGACY**
Update
9. **BIG VILLAGE CONFERENCE AND BIG VILLAGE MONTH**
To discuss Parish Council involvement

10. CORRESPONDENCE

Cornwall Council – Renewable energy Supplementary Planning Document
Consultation - response needed
Notice of submission of Local Plan
Information Bulletin
Collective Energy Switch
Other John Simpson - Trade Fair, Big Village Week

11. FINANCE

a) Payments for approval:

Perranarworthal Village Hall	96.25
Glen Humphreys	768.00
J Singleton	<u>320.00</u>

TOTAL **£1,184.25**

b) Monies received £50.00 (Hire of playing field)

12. PARISH PROPERTY

1. Playing Field

(i) equipment

(ii) governance update - inaugural meeting to be held 11th March

13. UPDATE ON FLOODING/SEWAGE ISSUES IN THE PARISH AND PROGRESS OF FLOOD PLAN

14. PARISH PLAN/STANDING ORDERS

To set a date for start of update of parish plan/standing orders

15. NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

To set a date to meet with Mark James (Community Network) to discuss formation of a Neighbourhood Plan

16. HIGHWAYS & FOOTPATHS

To consider asking Cornwall Council to employ traffic calming measures on the A39

17. COUNCILLORS' ITEMS (for information only)

18. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: *Tuesday 24th March 2015 at 7.30pm (public participation from 7.15 to 7.30pm) *Please note change of day for this meeting

Anna Pentecost
Parish Clerk

17 February 2015